
 

AGENDA 
GLENCOE GOLF CLUB 

Golf Advisory Committee 
Village of Glencoe 

Monday, April 24, 2017-7:00pm 
 

 

 
The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend 
this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 
regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact the Village of Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the 
meeting at (847) 835-4114, or the Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844, to allow the Village of Glencoe to make reasonable accommodations 
for those persons. 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

Dale Thomas, Chairman 

Jim Hirsch 

Eva Levy 

Ron Schmidt 

Scott Shore 

2. CONSIDER THE MARCH 13TH MEETING MINUTES 

3. MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT 

 MARCH 2017 SUMMARY REPORT 

4. OTHER BUSINESS 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME 

6. ADJOURN 

 



VILLAGE OF GLENCOE 
GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Meeting Minutes 
  March 13, 2017 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 

The Golf Advisory Committee was called to order at 7:03 p.m. at Village Hall.  The 
following members were present: 

   
  Dale Thomas, Chairman  
  Eva Levy 
  Jim Hirsch 
  Scott Shore 
   
 Committee member Ron Schmidt was absent.  
 Matt Radde, head golf professional, was also in attendance.   

 
2. CONSIDERATION OF THE JANUARY MEETING MINUTES 

The January Golf Advisory Committee meeting minutes were approved as 
submitted.  
 

3. MANAGERS MONTHLY REPORT  
• Stella reported that Village President, Larry Levin, will be interviewing 

applicants for the vacant Golf Advisory Committee position; a new member 
is expected to be in place for the May meeting.  

• February had unusually warm weather that allowed the course to open for 
several days with over 600 rounds played. Many area courses chose not 
open and missed this opportunity for unbudgeted revenues. 

• A question was asked for an update on the pending retirement of the 
assistant superintendent. Stella answered that he may be willing to stay 
on until June to help get the season started, but will not stay on longer 
than mid-June.  

• A suitable candidate for the assistant superintendent position has not 
been found. The position will remain vacant until a qualified and 
competent candidate is located. 

• Matt updated the Committee on the permanent tee time sales and expects 
participation numbers to be similar to last year.  

• The course recognized unused rainchecks in January which helped 
increase the bottom line.  

 
4. FY2018 BUDGET PREVIEW: REVENUE, PAYROLL, AND EXPENSES    

• Stella presented the budget preview on revenues, payroll and total 
expenses.  

• The cost of the new point of sale system is substantially higher than we 
have been paying in the past. Dale asked how old the current system is 
and Stella answered that it is over 12 years old.  



• Minimum wage increases have had a direct impact on the overall payroll 
for the upcoming season. Although the village is exempt from this 
mandatory increase Stella reported that the golf course is forced to match 
or exceed the wage requirement to stay competitive with other employers.  

• A question was asked if there are any other large expenditures or capital 
projects that need to be paid for before potentially spending money on the 
clubhouse. Stella replied that completing the pumphouse upgrade this 
winter was a large project that is now out of the way. The next significant 
project will be a new irrigation system. All upcoming projects are included 
on the 20-year capital improvement plan.  

• Scott Shore made a motion to approve the budget, Jim Hirsch seconded 
the motion; the FY2018 budget then was unanimously approved.  

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

• The FPD has requested the Village attorney to draft an amendment 
agreement and staff is currently working on the draft.  
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT TIME 
• None. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

• There being no further business for discussion, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



   

                          Glencoe Golf Club 
 
               
To:  Golf Advisory Committee 
 
From:  Stella Nanos, General Manager 
 
Date:  April 20, 2017 
 
Subject:  March 2017 Monthly Report                
                                       
 
Financial Overview:  The golf course and driving range were open five days out of the month due to 
poor weather conditions which included seven inches of snow that fell mid-March. The days that were 
open allowed for the use of power carts which helped the course surpass budgeted revenues. Total 
revenues were $26,765 versus the budget of $14,841.  
 
  

  
2017 Actual 
 

 
2016 Actual 

Rounds 328 539 
Average Rate 30.92 27.98 
FYTD Rounds 328 539 

 
Departmental Overview: 
 
Golf Shop:  Greens fee revenue was $10,144 vs. the budget of $6,341.   
 
Merchandise:  Golf shop sales totaled $3,728 vs. a budget of $2,950.  
 
Driving Range: The driving range revenue was $754 vs. the budget of $430. 
 
Rentals:  Power cart rental revenue was $903 vs. the budget of $532.  Pull cart rental revenue was $274 vs. 
the budget of $300.  
 
Food & Beverage: The restaurant is closed for the season and will reopen on April 1.  
 
Golf Course:  

• The landscape project on the first tee has begun. Demolition of old railroad ties has been completed 
and the earth work sub grade was prepared for foundation of decorative stone. 

• Twelve ash trees were removed from the course.  This almost concludes the ash tree removal 
program with over 100 diseased trees removed over the last three years. 

• The new irrigation pumps were installed and will be tested as soon as weather permits. 
• Tee signs, directional sign as well as tee markers were sanded down and re-painted in preparation 

for the season. 
• Miscellaneous equipment was refurbished and returned to the course; ball washers, benches, tees 

signage. 
• Course clean-up occurred daily to remove all debris that has accumulated over the winter.  This 

debris is being staged in the parking lot and will be chipped for removal. 
 



2017 Weather: The high temperature for the month was 80 degrees and the low was 13 degrees. The average 
high for the month is 45 degrees and the average low is 28 degrees.  Total precipitation was 3.2 inches 
against an average of 2.37 inches.   
 
Marketing Notes: 

• The website was updated with 2017 Events which are now all bookable online.  
• A new Point of Sale system is in the process of being implemented in the pro shop.  This new 

system will provide stronger marketing tools and will allow for better data base management 
and customer tracking. 

• A push notification was sent to our Glencoe Golf Club mobile app users promoting the 
availability of tee-times and riding carts. 

• The fall schedule for high school play is being finalized; Loyola Academy girls, New Trier JV 
boys and the New Trier Boosters will utilize the golf course. 

• An ad was published on social media outlets, Facebook and Instagram, promoting indoor golf 
instruction. 
 

Miscellaneous: 
• The FY2018 Golf Budget was approved by the Village Board. 
• The Glencoe Golf Club is excited to participate in the Youth on Course Program.  This program is 

a nationwide initiative that was designed to increase the accessibility and affordability of golf and 
to help grow the game. The program is subsidized by the national Youth on Course foundation 
and allows juniors ages 6 to 17 years old to play at restricted times for just $5.00.  This program 
will not only grow the junior participation rate at the Club, it will also help to drive revenue to 
the soft times on our tee sheet. 

• The Hel’s Kitchen Catering Agreement was renewed with a two-year extension that will expire in 
October of 2018.  Hel’s has been the kitchen operator since 2013 and has proven to be an 
exemplary provider of food and beverage services.  Hel’s will continue to provide the consistent 
service and quality of food and beverage that we have worked hard to establish. 

• Fees have been received for the FY18 permanent tee time program which begins in May and runs 
for 18 weeks. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Stella Nanos 
General Manager 
Glencoe Golf Club 
















































	ADP70BF.tmp
	GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	Meeting Minutes
	March 13, 2017
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2. CONSIDERATION OF THE JANUARY MEETING MINUTES


	ADP5FBB.tmp
	Marketing Notes:




